From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time: 12/03/2016 11:38:57 PM

To: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
Subject: RE: some files

Attachments: STATEMENT OF WITNESS new new-01.doc

Simon pls see attached i wrote in redwhere i am up to. but i have read more and Simon there is so many things that are wrong. you are
puting yourself more in this then needs and sorry you are getting really carried away with yourself. in this statement and are going to get
the ASBO if this goes in like this.

down to you really you send me files to look at then just have a go at me for what i say when i say something is wrong.

Yes i changed bits up to where i am but hell you got the one you wrote and if you really want to keep that then thats down to you.

From: Rewired Rewired [mailto:re_wired@ymail.com]
Sent: 12 March 2016 18:38

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: some files

Some files that i have made that need to be gone over with jocie i have all the back bone points of law in the file ready as well can you check them please.





